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Legislative File No: 2010-0432

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Bamett
DATE: November 8, 2010

SUBJECT: Mayoral appointment and reappointments to Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

REQUEST:
Confirmation of the Mayor’s reappointment of Stephen McGarry and Stephanie Morita to the Brownfield

Redevelopment Authority for three (3) year terms to expire on November 13, 2013.

Confirmation of the Mayor’s appointment of Del Stanley to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority for
a three (3) year term to expire on November 13, 2013.

BACKGROUND:

Mayor Barnett recommends Stephen McGarry and Stephanie Morita be reappointed to the Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority and Del Stanley be appointed to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority as
Carlena Janiak declined reappointment because she is moving out of the city.

RECOMMENDATION:
Confirmation of Mayor Barnett’s reappointment of Stephen McGarry and Stephanie Morita and
appointment of Del Stanley to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority.
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